From: Rae Conelley

To: Jennifer Mundy; Marla Woolsey
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] This weeks 55 agenda
Date: Sunday, January 31, 2021 5:59:47 PM

| am going to lose my mind,

1 will forward the newsletter then | will forward my email to Holli,

If 1 am off track in my guidance to Holli please let me know. | almost feel like she's baiting them now but I'm the
one who's spending time | don't have meeting with them,

Thank you for any help you can give me about the -w Holli,

Thank you,

Rae

===-0riginal Message-----
From: :
Sent; Sunday, January 31, 2021 9:53 AM
To: Rae Conelley <RConellev@pusdl | net>
Ce

Subject: [EXTERNAL] This wecks S8 agenda

This message originated from outside our district.
Hi Rae,
I'm sure you're as tired of getting these emails from me as | am of having to write thcm.-md | are disgusted

with this weeks social studies curriculum. The science of mob mentality? According to who? Plessy v Ferguson? It
is clear to us now that this is liberal indoctrination of our children and we need to speak, yet again, immediately.





